
 
From: Hollett, Lindsay <lhollett@newfoundlandpower.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 12:01 PM 
To: ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca; Colleen Sutton <csutton@pub.nl.ca> 
Cc: bbailey@bfma-law.com; Cheryl Blundon <cblundon@pub.nl.ca>; dbrowne@bfma-law.com; 
Foley, Dominic <dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com>; NL Public Utilities Board <ito@pub.nl.ca>; 
Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>; NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca; NP Regulatory Contact 
<Regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com>; sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; sfitzgerald@bfma-
law.com;  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: [External] NP - Approval to Issue Series AR First Mortgage Bonds - 
To Parties - Review Schedule 
 
Good morning, 
 
As Hydro has indicated that it has no comments on this Application, and as no other interested 
party has provided comment as of the date set in the Board’s schedule, Newfoundland Power 
requests that the Board approve the Application as filed. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Lindsay 
 
Lindsay Hollett (she/her) // Senior Legal Counsel & Assistant Corporate Secretary 
  
55 Kenmount Road, St. John’s, NL • A1B 3P6 
Telephone 709-737-5364 
Mobile 709-770-1637 
lhollett@newfoundlandpower.com  
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